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NOTICE OF AWARD

MAR 0 12024

MR. ANTHONY M. SEBASTIAN

Proprietor

T-YAZID CONSTRUCTION

30 Kalapati St., Dizon-Manzanillo Subdivision,
Baguio City

Dear Mr. Sebastian,
Warmest greetings!

We are pleased to inform you that your bid dated 31 January 2024 for the execution of the project,
PROVISION OF LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND OTHER INCIDENTALS NEEDED FOR
THE REHABILITATION OF BAUTISTA DIVERSION DAM IN BRGY. BAUTISTA, CABA, LA UNION with
IB No. DA RFO 1-2024-INFRA-011 is hereby accepted and awarded to you, as the Lowest Calculated and
Responsive Bid (LCRB), at a Contract Price equivalent to:

ONE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHT
PESOS AND SIXTY-TWO CENTAVOS ONLY
(PHP1,744,778.62)

You are therefore required to provide the performance security in the form and amount stipulated in the
Instructions to Bidders and enter into a contract with the Department of Agriculture Regional Field Office
1 (DA-RFO 1), within 10 calendar days from receipt of this Notice of Award (NOA).

In Addition to the above stated and within the same period provided, you are likewise required to submit
the following:

a.) Construction Methods of the Project;

b.) Program Evaluation and Review Technique (PERT)/Critical Path Method (CPM);
c.) Equipment Utilization Schedule;

d.) Manpower Utilization Schedule; and

e.) Construction Safety and Health Program duly received by DOLE.

f) Updated S-Curve of the Project.

By affixing your signature on the space provided below, you hereby signify your acceptance of this NOA
and commit to provide all the stated requirements herein. Failure on your part to enter into a contract,
provide security bond and any of the requirements shall constitute a sufficient ground for the cancellation
of this award and forfeiture of your bid security.

Thank You.

Very truly yours,

ANNIE Q. BARES, DVM
Head of Procuring Entity

Conforme:

(Name of Bidder’s Representative)

(Name of Bidder)

(Date)
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